
 
 
 

 

Date: May 31, 2019 

Federal Communications Commission 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Attn: OET Dept. 

 

Ref: FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: N6C-SDMAC   

Original Grant Date: 11/07/2018  

Applicant: Silex Technology, Inc. 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: N6C-SDMAC. 

 

The major change filed under this application is:  
1. Enabling channels 144 (HT20), 142 (HT40), 138 (HT80) in UNII bands. 

Evaluation has been done upon EMC and RF exposure to ensure RF 
characteristics do not degrade and comply with rule part 15.407. 
The mechanism of radar detection is remained the same in this 
application, and the DFS performance is evaluated as no change as well. 

2. The hardware design of this transmitter that may affect compliance is 
remained unchanged in this permissive change application. 

3. The security mechanism in the firmware is remained unchanged as it is 
in original grant conditions. 
 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

Signature: 

 . 


